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TRAVEL HOTEL RESERVATION REQUEST

000
!O! lOl (EMAIL TO PURCHASING at pur@johnsoncountytx.org)
DATE; 06/26/2025 DEPARTMENT: Juvenile Services
PERSON SENDING REQUEST:_Ellen Peveto EXT:_1460

Person (s) Name Attending: Joi Huggins

*If LEOSE Funds are being used
to pay for the room upon check

below:

1.
2
3
out, please check LEOSE FUNDS |4,
5
6

[ ] LEOSE FUNDS

. .. 202 bati iation Legislati
Function Attending: 5 Texas Probation Association Legislative Conference

Hotel Name: marriott Dallas Allen Hotel and Conference Center

Hotel Address: 777 watters Creek Bivd.

City: Allen State: Tx Zip: 75013

Hotel Phone# 469-675-0800

Special Requirements:

Conference Hotel Block Code: TPA Room Block

Conference/Training Website: https://www.txprobation.com/event-6193674

How many rooms needed: 1

Date of Check In: g/3/25 Date of Check Out: g/6/25

NOTE: When the Purchasing Department reserves the hotel room, payment will be processed and paid
for on the travel credit card. ALL Travel PO’s MUST be in place prior to travel. The hotel receipt will
need to be receipted on your PO upon return. If the traveler does not obtain a hotel receipt upon check
out, it's the travelers responsibility to call the hotel and obtain a copy for receipting.

Revised 2.12.2024



Ellen Peveto

From: Marriott Hotels & Resorts Reservations <reservations@res-marriott.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 3:30 PM

To: Purchasing

Subject: Reservation Confirmation #81389597 for Marriott Dallas Allen Hotel & Convention
Center

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

ENHANCE YOUR STAY | SUMMARY OF CHARGES | CONTACT US

Marriott Dallas Allen Hotel & Convention
Center

MARRIOTT Q@ 777 Watters Creek Boulevard Allen, Texas ~ § +1-469-675-0800
75013 USA

Thank you for booking with us, Joi Huggins.

Wonderful awalits.

Sun, Aug 03, 2025 — Wed, Aug 06, 2025
Confirmation Number: 81389597 g

Check-In:  Sunday, August 3, 2025 03:00 PM



Check-Out: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 12:00 PM

Number of rooms 1 Room
Guests per room 1 Adult
Guarantee Method Credit Card Guarantee, Master Card
Total for Stay (all rooms) 437.82 USD
Room 1

Room Type > Guest room, 2 Queen

Guaranteed Requests:

None

ALL REQUESTS >

Manage Stay

Important Information About Your Stay

In order to prepare for your upcoming stay, we invite you to learn
A more about what to expect when you arrive and the experiences that
await you.



Unlock Extraordinary Travel with the Marriott
Bonvoy® App

Book thousands of hotels and experiences
worldwide, check in, chat with your hotel, and
more — all on the app.

Enhance your stay

$400eGiftCard +50K Points

Put your eGiftCard to use right away! Use it on an upcoming stay.
Plus, earn up to 17X total points.

Total Stay 437.82 USD
eGiftCard -400.00 USD
Total After eGiftCard 37.82 USD ARRlyHow

Simply present eGiftCard at a Marriott Bonvoy property to redeem.

Protect Your Trip

Travel with more peace of mind with
Allianz Travel Insurance. Get protection
for flight delays and more, for you and
for everyone in your room.

Learn More




MARRIOTT
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Summary Of Charges

Sunday, August 3, 2025 — Wednesday, August 6, 2025

3 Nights at 123.00 USD per night per room

TEXAS PROBATION ASSO

Taxes & Fees (per night per room)

Estimated Government Taxes & Fees 16.79 USD

State Cost-Recovery Fee 6.15 USD
Totals

Total for Stay (all rooms) 437.82 USD
Other Charges

On-site parking, fee: 20.00 USD daily



